



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001



No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/School/2026/ 706

Dated: - 21/07/2026

To,

The Principal,
Saheed Captain Sanjeev Dahiya Sarvodaya Vidyalaya,
Sector-9, Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sub.: - Regarding renewal of Fire safety Certificate in r/o Saheed Captain Sanjeev Dahiya Sarovdaya Vidyalaya, located at Sector-9, Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sir,

This has reference to DFS online portal application no. 52026061003568 on the subject cited above, it is to inform you that the said building premises was re-inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 01/07/2026 in the presence of Sh. Satish Kumar (Principal) to check the compliance of shortcomings issued by this department vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/2017/1719 dated 07/07/2017 (copy enclosed).

During inspection, it has been observed that the shortcomings issued by this department vide above said letter has not been rectified yet.

In view of the above, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage & **rejected**. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfully,

(S.K. Dua)

Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to: -

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, GNCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat Delhi - 110054.

C-9

**GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001**

NO. F-6/DFS/MS/ 2017/ 1719

Dated 7/7/2017

To

The Principal
Saheed Captain Sanjeev Dahiya
Sarvodaya Vidyalaya, Sec-09,
Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in r/o Saheed Captain Sanjeev Dahiya Sarvodaya Vidyalaya, Sec-9, Rohini, Delhi-85.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter no. 6857 dated 23.06.2017 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is to inform you that the above mentioned site was visited by the officer concerned of this department to verify the fire safety arrangements provided in the building and observed that the building is comprised of Two blocks i.e. ground plus 03 floors and ground + 01 upper floor. At the time of inspection Sh. Jayanti Gupta, Vice Principal was also present at site. The observations/ shortcomings made are as under:-

1. Hose reel hose provided but not functional.
2. Fire pumps provided but not functional.
3. Overhead water tank for fire fighting capacity of 10000 ltr found empty.
4. Exit signage not provided at strategic locations in the building.

Keeping in view of above, fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage and in case of any untoward mishappening due to non compliance of the fire safety measures shall be at your risk & cost.

Yours faithfully


(Atul Garg)
Chief Fire Officer
Ph:-011-23414250
8/8/17